STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lancaster ) .
STATE Vs. ) [NDICTMENTICASEE: 2014652900047

John Marion Ghent Jr % A/WE  2013A2910101272
AKA: ) DateofOffense _10/28/2003 _ %EGF
Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 56 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0010:16-03-002 IVE
DOB: L SS# ) CDR Code#: 0116 (i /i it e ¥ L0 -D
Address: 7 o )
City,State,Zip: Lancaster, SC 29720-6309 )
DL#: Coww ot L SIDHES e sl e

o e L Ve L LTI TN [ VA T RSt I T S C TR TR O Y
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[}
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[[] NON-VIOLENT XI VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ¥MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
: w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; i - - )

7 Stlicitor” /e (Wman SC Barf . Defendant “Attorney 6r De‘feW
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of g z days/month @n [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation. for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. :

] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
/Z/ghe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation ofScctio?:EﬁﬁF@ﬁ)ﬂfgéﬁfm:@@y J "’,r

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ; / u .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : 149 . i

[ JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP 7 TR ey :: r;; i

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours PMG%CHW—W@?@:; '; ’

Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED [} CLERK OF COMMON PLEAS N

(L] Set by SCDPPPS . o Attend Voc. Rehab. or JgN@(@ENERALSE_S_S]QMR_T/ #
' May serve W/E begining | AMCASTER COUNTY; SC. «"s

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J , ,‘,{"/"\,5'3 'P?"n;\,:\«"(l

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O e

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $. pmts, of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : :

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S0 5 $ ______ paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . - $500 8-

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . 8150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) -+, $50°. § ... ,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40rca 7§ 1 . [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCEJA"Surchargey «:» 7"/ 7. 7y~ §5™ - T g TS § 47.12 requires $500 hepay

3%t County (if paid in installments) = ° $ o during probation.

TOTAL 5

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

Sentence Date; - ,;/17/%

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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DOCKET NO.  2014-GS-29- {7

WITNESSES |
M. Bailey - LCSO#RE3-39944
@ The State of South Carolina
{ e 9] =
o D
§ § § County of Lancaster
iy,
@) S S
9 &5
%’ (€} COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
O .
2

JANUARY TERM 2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

2013A2910101272 (DOA-10-28-13)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

s 0

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: 2 Scanm ZO( Lf

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

John Marion Ghent, Jr. ;4.

FForeperson of Petit Jury
Date:

JAN 072 2014

Indictment for
Murder
SC Code: §16-3-10

CDR Code: 0116 .
Class: Felony, EXM

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE OOPY

g\ " JEFF HAMMOND
- CLERK OF COMMON PLERS
AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
“LANCASTER COUNTY, S.C. -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) » INDICTMENT

' COUNTY OF LANCASTER =:_ )

N . {

LA N
. e 7 VLSRRI I
B N By -
SN ML AT

Lancaster County present-upon‘their oath:

MURDER -
That John Marion Ghent, Jr.; did at 2615 Home Place Lane, in Lancaster County
on or about October 28, 2013, feloniously, wilifully, and of his malice aforethought Kill
Aand murder Elalne Ann Ghent by stabblng her with a knife and the victim did die as the

proxnmate causé thereof then and there in vnolatlon of Sectlon 16 3-10 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina.
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- Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and conirary to the
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lancaster 2
STATE VS, . ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2014GS2900048
John Marion Ghent Jr ) AW 2013A2910101273
ARKA: ) Date ot Offense: _10/28/2013
Race: E—H_TE v‘_Sex: M ' CAger 56 ) S.C.Code 3§ : 16—23-04?0 _ _
DOB: [ | S5#; ) CDR Code £:. 0349 .3micmfehi o i b €0 jol
Address: s o ; )
City,State,ZIp: __ [ ancaster, sc 29720-6309
, DL# “ e - ﬂ’;“:‘,: SID# L:' B ot N i (T ;{_:'. % PR :SE{‘N I:\!"CE:.§H:EET.,\§ o :’
*CDL YesD No[] CMV Yes (:] No[] Hazmat Yes[:] NOD
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & ..CONVICTED OF-or +" .. [7]JPLEADS -
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of @ 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0549
[ NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS- [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [[1§17-25-45
) : w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: &IAS Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: '
e ez e VAP Nt
7 “Solicitbr Afejpaan  SCBart  Defendant - - - Attome¥ for. Detcy/ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant isg;umited to the

State Department of Corrections, [[] Cd&unty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/month [_] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - - years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for P

months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard th@]IﬁI(E)@sT@ BE ATRUE COPY
piobgtion, Wthh are mcorporated : N/

T :_0_ ) sentence on: ) ;
The Defendam is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be cal ﬂaﬁd applled R
by the State Department of Corrections. JEFF HAMMOND oL -

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code &@%WCOMMON PLEAS" .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- ZS%IDOGENE%E §§.$$l9£‘{3 COURT

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. LANCASTER COUNTY b C.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: e et

DRESTITUTION; [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing - D Ordered  PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: b days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[ Set by SCDPPPS ' , Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/A Jcohol testing N

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $t00 $ pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 °§ .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) S12 s $ _____ paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) .. $150 ¢ e
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath TestFee) %" -, $50.- NS o

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ) (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Swfl‘r‘f:‘h'é;fgﬂg)?;ﬁ'}i 85 ienSe £t § 47.12 requires $5 id to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in instaliments) § during probati
TOTAL

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: ,

. 7 : . Sentence Date/ /u?//&;
SCCA/217 (03/2011) [

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /
Court Reporter: \
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WITNESSES
M. Bailey - LCSO #13-39944
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DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-29- ¥

The State of South Carolina

County of Lancaster

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2014

2013A2910101273 (DOA-10-28-13)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

gdol% . \"QQX">

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: 2 S cin 2Ol (—%

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

John Marion Ghent, Jr. 473

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

JAN 02 2014

Indictment for

Possession or Display of Firearm or
Knife During Commission of a Violent
Crime

SC Code: § 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549
Class: Felony, F

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY

é . JEFF HAMMOND -
CLERK.OF COMMON PLEAS
AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
LANg;AsrTEch:otnm,i SC. .
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“made and provided. - | R -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _ INDICTMENT

‘COUNTY OF LANCASTER ..:

Lancaster.County present upon thelr oath

POSSESSION OR DISPLAY OF FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME

That John Marion Ghent, Jr did in Lancaster County on or about October 28,

2013 possess or VISIb|y dlsplay a flrearm or knife, to wit: knife durmg his/her _
commlssmn ofa vnolent crime, to W|t Murder of Elaine Ann Ghent if violation of §16-
23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended. -

rn g i b
. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the: st{atutefln suchucase
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